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(Type-writtem.) Sir william Osler to Fred Johnson.
, 2rd Dec, 1912
18, Norham Gardens, : Vo Moo Binimes e,
OxtTord. .

Dear Mr. Johnson,

Your terms are satisfactory, but you understand that there
are two separate editions of 168642, and the collation would have
to include each one of those. You will see that Mr. Williams
thought one of the MSS. was in Sir Thomas Browne's handwriting -
you can see which in the seconrd edition of his Bibliography.
Phere is no special hurry. Dp not tegin it for a little while,

until you hear from me. I would like to consult with one of the
experts at the Bodleilan. It night be a saving of time if I sent

you over my manuscript, which I also wish done.
Very:truly yours,
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